
 

 
 

Staff Report 
                                                    Agenda Item No. D-2 
   
 
 
 
To: City of Imperial Planning Commission 

 
From: Lisa Tylenda, Planner 

 
Date: March 8, 2018  

 
Subject: Appeal- Mark Gaddis & Jeff Carter Farmington Street/ Mayfield Unit 1 
 

 
 
Background: 
 

• Current Zoning: R-1 (Single Family Residential) 
 

• Current Land Use: Vacant Parcels 
 

• Size of Property: 19 vacant Lots 
 

• Parcel Location: Farmington Street 
 

• Site/Improvement Plans: Please see attached plans. 
 

• Environmental Clearance: Initial Study Tiring off existing Mitigated Negative Declaration.  
 

Historically the Mayfield Subdivision was originally owned by one developer. The final map was approved in 2004. 
After the housing crash, Mayfield became a failed subdivision. Since then, the parcels have been sold to different 
developers. The Conditions of Approval are outdate and not tailored to existing conditions nor to the actual phases 
in which this subdivision has begun to be developed since the crash. The existing conditions of approval are tied to 
the entire subdivision not in “parcel pieces” there are no trigger areas. Best practice is to treat every development in 
this subdivision as though nothing will ever be finished or built out. In that scenario we require that the developer 
comply with all the conditions of approval.  
 
The project on Farmington Street consists of 19 lots that are to be developed into Single Family Residential Homes.  
The improvements that are tied to “Mayfield Unit 1” have not been completed.  
  
Please see the attached Appeal letter on behalf of Mark Gaddis and the originally conditions of approval. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Staff is presenting this item to the Planning Commission to process the appeal request and make a determination as 
to which Conditions of Approval should be triggered and completed during this project in regards to this unique 
situation. 
 
Attachments: 

• Location map. 
• Improvement Plans for Mayfield Unit 1. 
• Conditions of Approval for Mayfield Subdivision (formerly known as Doyle Ranch Subdivision). 
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